
From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 3:54 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Newborn

Do you have a status report on this? I just got an email from toni Larocco asking.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS) <priemw@michigan.gov>
Cc: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Newborn

Will be CC'ing you on response to Mona regarding this issue

E

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 10:10 AM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Newborn

I agree with this; we'll stay 'on hold' until we hear from/receive consent. I think we would want a copy of the consent form for our records, and for GCHD records.

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:39 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS) <priemw@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Newborn

Bob does not get cord blood. The other part of the issue here, as per my email from yesterday, is the research protocol and consent process under which this cord blood was obtained. My guess is that Dr. Hanna Attisha would need to get consent from the mother to release the mother's contact information to the state for public health follow-up. Since the original email from Dr. Hanna-Attisha went to Eden, I think Eden would need to be the one to talk to her about the consent issue, unless she wants someone else here (including me) to follow-up. Please advise.

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:09 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>; Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS) <priemw@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Newborn

fyi

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2015 9:42 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Newborn

Thanks for forwarding this, Corinne. Karen and I will await details from Bob/Martha, e.g. original level, any new levels, name, address, etc., and follow up with GCHD. Karen and Bob will be at GCHD in person on Tuesday, so can talk about this case in person.

I'm sure Bob will be able to answer the question about whether he receives cord blood test results.

This is not the first case we've had where a pregnant woman had an EBL, as well as her baby. Not terribly common, but it has happened. I am still hopeful that as we build a better system to address lead exposures, we can start to shift our focus to prevention and pregnant women. There have been some really nice examples of success with that approach in other states.

Nancy

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 20, 2015, at 2:17 PM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:
 FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Date: December 20, 2015 at 12:30:14 PM EST
To: "LaRocco, Toni" <tlarocco@gchd.us>, "July, Jori" <july@gchd.us>, "STAYLOR@gchd.us" <STAYLOR@gchd.us>, "knoble@gchd.us" <knoble@gchd.us>, "jwenstrom@gchd.us" <jwenstrom@gchd.us>, "Miller, Corinne (DHHS)" <MillerC39@michigan.gov>, "Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)" <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Newborn

Right, of interest is that this is cord blood from a newly born baby....!!! There should be NO lead...

From: LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us>
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2015 11:53 AM
To: July, Jori; STAYLOR@gchd.us; knoble@gchd.us; jwenstrom@gchd.us
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: Newborn